

**HUMAN SERVICES AND JUSTICE CO-ORDINATING COMMITTEE
CHAMPLAIN REGIONAL MEETING
MINUTES, January 8, 2013**

In attendance:

Don Billard	Probation-Courthouse	Don.Billard@ontario.ca	
Gordon Boyd	Youth Services Bureau	gboyd@ysb.on.ca	613 738-2104 x 225
Tania Breton	Youth Services Bureau	tbreton@ysb.on.ca	613-738-2104 x 224
Taylor Bowes	Lanark County Mental Health		
Joan Dervin (chair)	ROHCG	Joan.dervin@theroyal.ca	613 722-6521 x 6362
Donna Eastwood	YMHC Crown	Donna.eastwood@ontario.ca	
Claudine Girault	Federal Crown	Claudine.girault@ppsc-sppc.gc.ca	613 948-1330
Daryl Grant	Probation-Ottawa Centre	Daryl.grant@ontario.ca	613 239-1445
Jacqueline Grenon	MCSCS Probation/Parole, Ottawa East/South		
Lyne Lalande	Probation/Parole-West		
Sophie Lamontagne	CNSC		
Melissa Linteris	Elizabeth Fry Society		
Colleen MacPhee	TOH-Mobile Crisis Team		
Susan Morris	Duty Counsel		
Debbie Palmer	Ottawa Police MH Unit	PalmerD@ottawapolice.ca	
Heather Perkins McVey(Vice Chair)	Justice, Ontario Courts	Heather.Perkins-McVey@oci-cio.ca 613	613 239 1353
David Roberts	Adult MHC Crown		
Gail Steeds	Youth Probation		
Audrey Tedford	CMHA		

Regrets: Lisa Davis, Sheila Deighton, Hilary McCormack Helen Ward, Dave Wood

Guests: Rob Moore and Marcia Gibson, Provincial System Support Program, CAMH

1.0 Call to order, introductions, review and approval of minutes November 6/12

Welcome to:

- Dave Roberts, Crown in Mental Health Court
- Melissa Linteris, Manager Adult & Youth Services, E.Fry Society for Bryonie Baxter
- Colleen MacPhee, Manager Mobile Crisis Team & Safe Beds Program, TOH
- Sophie Lamontagne, Community Network of Specialized Care.

Minutes and Agenda approved as circulated – Heather Perkins-McVey, seconded by Tania Breton.

2.0 Presentation: Service Collaboratives – Rob Moore and Marcia Gibson

Rob Moore and Marcia Gibson from the Provincial System Support Program, CAMH presented “An Introduction to System Improvements through Service Collaboratives”.

Champlain HSJCC has been asked to support the first Youth Justice Service Collaborative. Next steps will be to establish a data base of key stakeholders and plan an “open house” to introduce the stakeholders to the service collaborative. Rob and Marcia indicated CAMH was supporting a Knowledge Exchange Forum in February; “Collaborative conversations, Learning as a System”. Five committee members are welcome to attend. The forum will provide an opportunity to hear and share learning’s of the current collaboratives.

Action: Marcia will forward information to Joan to disseminate to the committee.

3.0 Updates

As the presentation took up the majority of the meeting, most of the agenda is deferred to the March meeting. Two brief updates were provided:

- Release from Custody Sub-Committee – Jacqueline Grenon thanked members for their renewed interest in the sub-committee. The Red Bag Program is going well. OCDC Superintendent supportive and participants in the sub-committee when possible.
- Education Sub Committee – First education session by Helen Ward on Dec. 14th went very well. Meeting next week with focus on a half day knowledge exchange forum.

4.0 Other Business

- Dave Roberts provided his bio and the new Mental Health Court application
Action: Ann to scan and distribute to committee
- Joan asked the committee about the membership. She has been attempting to contact Psychiatric Survivors for a client representative, as well; we are missing representation from Montfort Renaissance.
**Action: Claudine Girault will liaise with Montfort Renaissance
Audrey Tedford will make enquiries into client representation**

5.0 **Next Meeting:** Tuesday, March 5, 2013 with plan and need to review Workplan.